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consideration by the Review Board in
writing at least seven (7) days in
advance of the meeting date.

Gregory Joy,

Policy Advisor/Designated Federal Officer,
Bureau of Justice Assistance.

[FR Doc. 2022-13017 Filed 6-15-22; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-18-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION

697th Meeting of the Advisory
Committee on Reactor Safeguards
(ACRS)

In accordance with the purposes of
sections 29 and 182b of the Atomic
Energy Act (42 U.S.C. 2039, 2232(b)),
the Advisory Committee on Reactor
Safeguards (ACRS) will hold meetings
on July 6-7, 2022. The Committee will
be conducting meetings that will
include some Members being physically
present at the NRC while other Members
participate remotely. Interested
members of the public are encouraged to
participate remotely in any open
sessions via MSTeams or via phone at
301-576-2978, passcode 477692024#. A
more detailed agenda including the
MSTeams link may be found at the
ACRS public website at https://
www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-
collections/acrs/agenda/index.html. If
you would like the MSTeams link
forwarded to you, please contact the
Designated Federal Officer as follows:
Quynh.Nguyen@nrc.gov or
Lawrence.Burkhart@nrc.gov.

Wednesday, July 6, 2022

8:30 a.m.-8:35 a.m.: Opening
Remarks by the ACRS Chairman
(Open)—The ACRS Chairman will make
opening remarks regarding the conduct
of the meeting.

8:35 a.m.—10:30 a.m.: Proposed Rule
Language for 10 CFR Part 53—
Framework B and Framework A,
Subpart F (Open)—The Committee will
have presentations and discussion with
representatives from the NRC staff
regarding the subject topic.

10:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m.: Committee
Deliberation on Proposed Rule
Language for 10 CFR Part 53—
Framework B and Framework A,
Subpart F (Open)—The Committee will
deliberate regarding the subject topic.

1:00 p.m.-2:30 p.m.: Advanced
Manufacturing Technologies (Open)—
The Committee will have presentations
and discussion with representatives
from the NRC staff regarding the subject
topic.

2:45 p.m.—6:00 p.m.: Report
Preparation/SHINE Memoranda Review

and Deliberation (Open/Closed)—The
Committee will deliberate regarding the
subject topic and will continue its
discussion of proposed ACRS reports.
[Note: Pursuant to 5 U.S.C 552b(c)(4), a
portion of this session may be closed in
order to discuss and protect information
designated as proprietary.]

Thursday, July 7, 2022

8:30 a.m.—12:00 a.m.: Future ACRS
Activities/Report of the Planning and
Procedures Subcommittee and
Reconciliation of ACRS Comments and
Recommendations/Preparation of
Reports/SHINE Memoranda Review and
Deliberation (Open/Closed)—The
Committee will hear discussion of the
recommendations of the Planning and
Procedures Subcommittee regarding
items proposed for consideration by the
Full Committee during future ACRS
meetings, and/or proceed to preparation
of reports as determined by the
Chairman. [Note: Pursuant to 5 U.S.C.
552b(c)(4), a portion of this session may
be closed in order to discuss and protect
information designated as proprietary.]
[Note: Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 552b(c)(2)
and (6), a portion of this meeting may
be closed to discuss organizational and
personnel matters that relate solely to
internal personnel rules and practices of
the ACRS, and information the release
of which would constitute a clearly
unwarranted invasion of personal
privacy.]

1:30 p.m.-6:00 p.m.: Preparation of
Reports/SHINE Memoranda Review and
Deliberation (Open/Closed)—The
Committee will deliberate regarding the
subject topic and will continue its
discussion of proposed ACRS reports.
[Note: Pursuant to 5 U.S.C 552b(c)(4), a
portion of this session may be closed in
order to discuss and protect information
designated as proprietary.]

Procedures for the conduct of and
participation in ACRS meetings were
published in the Federal Register on
June 13, 2019 (84 FR 27662). In
accordance with those procedures, oral
or written views may be presented by
members of the public, including
representatives of the nuclear industry.
Persons desiring to make oral statements
should notify Quynh Nguyen, Cognizant
ACRS Staff and the Designated Federal
Officer (DFO) (Telephone: 301-415—
5844, Email: Quynh.Nguyen@nrc.gov), 5
days before the meeting, if possible, so
that appropriate arrangements can be
made to allow necessary time during the
meeting for such statements. In view of
the possibility that the schedule for
ACRS meetings may be adjusted by the
Chairman as necessary to facilitate the
conduct of the meeting, persons
planning to attend should check with

the cognizant ACRS staff if such
rescheduling would result in major
inconvenience.

An electronic copy of each
presentation should be emailed to the
cognizant ACRS staff at least one day
before meeting.

In accordance with Subsection 10(d)
of Public Law 92—463 and 5 U.S.C.
552b(c), certain portions of this meeting
may be closed, as specifically noted
above. Use of still, motion picture, and
television cameras during the meeting
may be limited to selected portions of
the meeting as determined by the
Chairman. Electronic recordings will be
permitted only during the open portions
of the meeting.

ACRS meeting agendas, meeting
transcripts, and letter reports are
available through the NRC Public
Document Room (PDR) at pdr.resource@
nre.gov, or by calling the PDR at 1-800—
397—4209, or from the Publicly
Available Records System component of
NRC’s Agencywide Documents Access
and Management System, which is
accessible from the NRC website at
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/
adams.html or http://www.nrc.gov/
reading-rm/doc-collections/#ACRS/.

Dated: June 13, 2022.
Russell E. Chazell,

Federal Advisory Committee Management
Officer, Office of the Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2022—-12968 Filed 6-15-22; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

POSTAL REGULATORY COMMISSION

[Docket Nos. MC2022-66 and CP2022-72;
MC2022-67 and CP2022-73]

New Postal Products

AGENCY: Postal Regulatory Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Commission is noticing a
recent Postal Service filing for the
Commission’s consideration concerning
a negotiated service agreement. This
notice informs the public of the filing,
invites public comment, and takes other
administrative steps.

DATES: Comments are due: June 21,
2022.

ADDRESSES: Submit comments
electronically via the Commission’s
Filing Online system at http://
www.prc.gov. Those who cannot submit
comments electronically should contact
the person identified in the FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION CONTACT section by
telephone for advice on filing
alternatives.
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FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
David A. Trissell, General Counsel, at
202-789-6820.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Table of Contents

L. Introduction
II. Docketed Proceeding(s)

I. Introduction

The Commission gives notice that the
Postal Service filed request(s) for the
Commission to consider matters related
to negotiated service agreement(s). The
request(s) may propose the addition or
removal of a negotiated service
agreement from the market dominant or
the competitive product list, or the
modification of an existing product
currently appearing on the market
dominant or the competitive product
list.

Section II identifies the docket
number(s) associated with each Postal
Service request, the title of each Postal
Service request, the request’s acceptance
date, and the authority cited by the
Postal Service for each request. For each
request, the Commission appoints an
officer of the Commission to represent
the interests of the general public in the
proceeding, pursuant to 39 U.S.C. 505
(Public Representative). Section II also
establishes comment deadline(s)
pertaining to each request.

The public portions of the Postal
Service’s request(s) can be accessed via
the Commission’s website (http://
www.prc.gov). Non-public portions of
the Postal Service’s request(s), if any,
can be accessed through compliance
with the requirements of 39 CFR
3011.301.1

The Commission invites comments on
whether the Postal Service’s request(s)
in the captioned docket(s) are consistent
with the policies of title 39. For
request(s) that the Postal Service states
concern market dominant product(s),
applicable statutory and regulatory
requirements include 39 U.S.C. 3622, 39
U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR part 3030, and 39
CFR part 3040, subpart B. For request(s)
that the Postal Service states concern
competitive product(s), applicable
statutory and regulatory requirements
include 39 U.S.C. 3632, 39 U.S.C. 3633,
39 U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR part 3035, and
39 CFR part 3040, subpart B. Comment
deadline(s) for each request appear in
section I

II. Docketed Proceeding(s)

1. Docket No(s).: MC2022—66 and
CP2022-72; Filing Title: USPS Request

1 See Docket No. RM2018-3, Order Adopting
Final Rules Relating to Non-Public Information,
June 27, 2018, Attachment A at 19-22 (Order No.
4679).

to Add Priority Mail Contract 746 to
Competitive Product List and Notice of
Filing Materials Under Seal; Filing
Acceptance Date: June 10, 2022; Filing
Authority: 39 U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR
3040.130 through 3040.135, and 39 CFR
3035.105; Public Representative:
Gregory Stanton; Comments Due: June
21, 2022.

2. Docket No(s).: MC2022—67 and
CP2022-73; Filing Title: USPS Request
to Add Priority Mail Contract 747 to
Competitive Product List and Notice of
Filing Materials Under Seal; Filing
Acceptance Date: June 10, 2022; Filing
Authority: 39 U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR
3040.130 through 3040.135, and 39 CFR
3035.105; Public Representative:
Jennaca Upperman; Comments Due:
June 21, 2022.

This Notice will be published in the
Federal Register.
Erica A. Barker,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 2022-12971 Filed 6-15-22; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7710-FW-P

POSTAL SERVICE

Product Change—Priority Mail
Negotiated Service Agreement

AGENCY: Postal Service™,
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Postal Service gives
notice of filing a request with the Postal
Regulatory Commission to add a
domestic shipping services contract to
the list of Negotiated Service
Agreements in the Mail Classification
Schedule’s Competitive Products List.

DATES: Date of required notice: June 16,
2022.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Sean Robinson, 202—268-8405.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
United States Postal Service® hereby
gives notice that, pursuant to 39 U.S.C.
3642 and 3632(b)(3), on June 10, 2022,
it filed with the Postal Regulatory
Commission a USPS Request to Add
Priority Mail Contract 746 to
Competitive Product List. Documents
are available at www.prec.gov, Docket
Nos. MC2022-66, CP2022-72.

Sean Robinson,

Attorney, Corporate and Postal Business Law.
[FR Doc. 202212948 Filed 6-15-22; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7710-12-P

POSTAL SERVICE

Product Change—Priority Mail
Negotiated Service Agreement

AGENCY: Postal Service™,
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Postal Service gives
notice of filing a request with the Postal
Regulatory Commission to add a
domestic shipping services contract to
the list of Negotiated Service
Agreements in the Mail Classification
Schedule’s Competitive Products List.
DATES: Date of required notice: June 16,
2022.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Sean Robinson, 202-268-8405.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
United States Postal Service® hereby
gives notice that, pursuant to 39 U.S.C.
3642 and 3632(b)(3), on June 10, 2022,
it filed with the Postal Regulatory
Commission a USPS Request to Add
Priority Mail Contract 747 to
Competitive Product List. Documents
are available at www.pre.gov, Docket
Nos. MC2022-67, CP2022-73.

Sean Robinson,

Attorney, Corporate and Postal Business Law.
[FR Doc. 2022-12945 Filed 6-15-22; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7710-12-P

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION

[Release No. 34-95082; File No. SR—
NASDAQ-2022-035]

Self-Regulatory Organizations; The
Nasdaq Stock Market LLC; Notice of
Filing and Immediate Effectiveness of
Proposed Rule Change Relating to the
ALPS Active REIT ETF of ALPS ETF
Trust To Provide for the Use of
“Custom Baskets” Applicable to a
Series of Proxy Portfolio Shares Listed
Pursuant to Nasdaq Rule 5750

June 10, 2022.

Pursuant to Section 19(b)(1) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934
(“Act”),? and Rule 19b—4 thereunder,?2
notice is hereby given that on May 27,
2022, The Nasdaq Stock Market LLC
(“Nasdaq” or “Exchange”) filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission
(“Commission”’) the proposed rule
change as described in Items I and II
below, which Items have been prepared
by the self-regulatory organization. The
Commission is publishing this notice to

115 U.S.C. 78s(b)(1).
217 CFR 240.19b—4.
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